From: dialbeforeyoudig <dialbeforeyoudig@phoenixnaturalgas.com>

Sent: 15 March 2021 14:10

To: I

Subject: RE: PROPOSED ABANDONMENT AT CROCKANBOY RD, GREENCASTLE
JG/03/21/IN/231

Hi

Thanks for your enquiry.
Please see below the Health and Safety information.

Kind regards

Not Affected by Works

Thank you for your enquiry, we can confirm that the Phoenix Natural Gas Network is not affected by the
proposed works and therefore have no objections to your proposal.

If you require anything further, please let us know.

Customer Services

Phoenix Natural Gas Ltd

Telephone: 02890 555 819

Customer Services
Ext:

Please consider the environment before printing this e-maii.

From:_!>infrastructure—ni.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 March 2021 14:02

nie.co.uk | - - --.co I

infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>; infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>;
@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>; FermanaghandOmagh@psni.police.uk;

I ifrd.orc; I < - < 2-ni.gov.uk>; BT Online Service®
btinternet.com>; dialbeforeyoudig <dia|beforeyoudig@phoenixnaturalgas.cw
firmusenergy.co.uk>; Phoenix Natural Gas <info@phoenixnaturalgas.com>;

daera-ni.gov.uk>

¢ I @ infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PROPOSED ABANDONMENT AT CROCKANBOY RD, GREENCASTLE
Importance: High

This Message originated outside your organization.

Dear Sir/Madam,




I enclose for your information a copy of the above mentioned draft order, related map together with a copy of the
statutory notice which is to be published in the Belfast Gazette on 22" March 2021; the Tyrone Constitution and
Ulster Herald weeks commencing 15" March and 22™ March 2021.

Yours Sincerely.

Lands Branch
County Hall
Drumragh Ave
Omagh

(02882254150
DD 34150

Disclaimer

This e-mail is intended only for the addressee named above. It is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If you are not the intended
recipient please delete this e-mail from your system and notify the sender immediately. E-mail messages may be subject to
delays, non-delivery or unauthorised alterations, therefore information expressed in this message is not given or endorsed by
Phoenix Natural Gas Ltd unless otherwise notified by its duly authorised representative independent of this message. Activity
and use of the Phoenix E-mail system is monitored to secure its effective operation and for other lawful business purposes.
Communications using this system will also be monitored and may be recorded to secure effective operation and for other lawful
business purposes. No warranty is given that this correspondence is free from any virus. It is the responsibilty of the recipient
to ensure that onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or
data. Please carry out such virus and other checks as you consider appropriate. No responsibility is accepted by Phoenix Natural
Gas Ltd in this regard. Phoenix Natural Gas Ltd. Registered Office: 197 Airport Road West, Belfast BT3 SED. Registered in
Northern Treland: NI 32809,





